STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ) 5 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP {850)413-6770
RONALD A, BRISE

EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JHublic Berpice Commission

December 21, 2010

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100180-TL

Dear Mr. Wahlen:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 04723-10 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
m\m
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Kiwanis Curry, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

RECEWE%J //)é%/* DATE_ 12/, 2"‘{/ 10

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:htlp:llwww.floridapsc.com
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 12:04 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices g e 5 ppypes 4
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman { pos LK - CORRES ,E’L?\ JUNOE §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ¥ LI T e oot

N s

Date and Time: 8/9/2010 12:03:00 PM T T2 Q&ﬁ‘:&@-(“ 5
Docket Number: 100180-TP TR I ¥ «;:Q 5
Filename / Path: o ‘ ST

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

1:11201011001801100180.CO.pere.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100180

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A?rm
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraes@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc, TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@idstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@pverizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 3:51:22 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 643966)

Attachments: 06584-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/9/2010
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Matilda Sanders Pg_g - b~ b52- PAA ‘T-P /w' P

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:14 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Ce: Pauline Evans; Gloria Ross 1 N . -3 .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted | dministrative [_] Parties { Lons;:zmcr
5 9:13:0 DGCUMENT NO.

Date and Time: 7/115/2010 9:13:00 AM ey . i

Docket Number: 100180-TP DISTRIZUTION:

Filename / Path: 100180 PAA Order 07-13-10 pere.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER APPROVING INDIRECT TRANSFER OF CONTROLLING STOCK INTEREST IN

ITS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100180

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co“::'ﬁzgi?ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe(@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LL.C TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/15/2010 at 1:48:31 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2010 2:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 475949)

Attachments: 05803-10.pdf

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

7/15/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100180

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISNI‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@jitstelecom.net No

dosced |

uled

ey 2

Printed on 6/17/2010 at 1:52:02 PM
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Docket Index for June 29, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda

Minutes

May 18, 2010 Regular Commission

Conference

May 27, 2010 Special Commission

Conference /SC -

Consent Agenda A o
A) 100273-TX @ DOCUMENT NG 295
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen(@ausley.com No
CHL Solutions carol@xyncom.com No
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Gulf Power Company L1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Icard Law Firm (10) rlincoln@icardmerrill.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@nbglaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
T.l. Levey TLevey@ecfl.ir.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
XYN Communications of Florida, LL.C heidi@xyncom.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 8:53:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 766193)

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf

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

6/18/2010



State f Iorida

- - *» -~
Pablic Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

-

TO: Parties nierested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

t4

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. Sce attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 673721)

Attachments: Recommendation 05049-10.pdf

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

6/17/2010



Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco \‘ DO -

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 1:43 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kiwanis Curry f Administrative__|
Cc: Marguerite McLean DOCUMENT NO __3.‘335_1&__
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100018-TC | DISTRIBUTION:

Ve v

Okay, thank you for the confirmation. We'll include TL712 and TG739 until/unless instructed at a later time.
Thank you for your help.

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100018-TC

Thanks. | think only TL712 and TG739 should be included since these two companies are the only ones that require
Commission approval to be transferred. | looked at a previous docket (080529) that had the same situation and only the
ILEC and Pay phone were listed.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Kiwanis Curry

Cc: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100018-TC

Kiwanis,

We will change the suffix from TC to TP on Docket 100180 per your request below. Please confirm
whther Company Codes TL712, TX085, TG739, and TK162 should be included in the utilities list? Thank you
for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Flovida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available {o the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket No.-+0864+8~FE G

Good Morning,

[ am not sure to whom this emaif should be addressed to. If you are not the correct person, please let me know who |

should send it too. \/

{ believe that the "TC" code listed for docket no. 100180 should be changed to TP. This docket involves the transfer of a
few telecom companies and the cancellation of a payphone company. | am not sure what the procedures are to get the

6/9/2010




Page 2 of 2
code changed. Please let me know what | need to do.

Thanks for your assistance.

Ms. Kiwanis L. Curry

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Analysis
Certification & Enforcement Section

Phone (850) 413-6662
Fax (850) 413-6663
Email: keurry@psc.state fl.us

6/9/2010
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00180

Diamond Williams __ T[EPSC.CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘ o ' Administrative [_] Parties [ Cousumer
From: Mary Macko %{)&‘m T NO. D 7 C/§6” /O
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 5:11 PM “ o U!A I‘»’[EUr'I"O“J' '

To: Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTOM:

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100180-TC-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100180-TC-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 100180-TC - Form Number 100180-TC-00001-002

Petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling stock interest in ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from the trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust
to Jeffrey S. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver of carrier
selection requirements.

New Appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day See Remarks Below - 05/27/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-11:00
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

5/25/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/24/2010 at 5:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100180-TC -- Petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling stock interest in ITS Telecommunications
Systems, Inc., from the trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust to Jeffrey S. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate
No. 7551, and waiver of carrier selection requirements.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time

See Remarks Below 05/27/2010 |Tallahassee 10:00a.-10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing . . . .,
Officers Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
AZIRICCRS Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG|ED |SK KL (ST
X X
Prehearing .. | ..
Officor Commissioners Commissioners
AGIED |SK KL | STIADM AG ED |SK KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |¢opference Call - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100180-TC-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Kiwanis Curry; Dale Buys; Adam Teitzman s ~_~;'§~~‘""’
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted TPSC, CLK - CORRESPON 3ENCE
Par— rties L Cotaumer
Date and Time: 5/24/2010 12:37:00 PM ‘ﬁ Mmmmveﬂ(l’mﬂf - -\‘
Docket Number: 100180-TC ‘ DOCUMENT NO(| 22 o\ Ej ) !Q_
Filename / Path: 1\2010\100180\100180 Conf Call Notice 5_27 10.doc § - .
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance } DISTRIBUHON- v ——
NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
3
emal / 2
fay -
A Y

mail O

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1}

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
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc, TG739 donnam(@itstelecom.net No

Printed on 5/24/2010 at 2:31:54 PM
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Dorothy Menasco \QQ\(SQ“TL — - .
ron

From: Nonnye Grant .8] Aminigmﬁvc[j Pm'tie:': ] % o «;5?

Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:47 FM 1 DOCUMENT NO. ()X 12 -l

To: Dorothy Menasco T DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Carolyn Craig '

Subject: RE: Change of Information

Dorothy, as you noted below, MCD was all updated on 3-18-10 when | received their request at that
time. Thanks for sending me Ms. Marreel's email. N

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:05 PM

To: 'donnam@itstelecom.net’

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Nonnye Grant; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Change of Information

Good afternoon, Donna

Thank you for your e-mail below. Per your earlier request (the Change of Information on Regulated Utility
Form), the Master Commission Directory was updated to reflect your name as the primary person to receive
letters and other filings from the PSC's Office of Commission Clerk. Based on that update, our Case
Management System (mailing list for pending dockets) has also been updated, or has included you when a new
docket was subsequently opened, for the following Dockets:

100180-TC \/~
100288-TL
100185-TL
080234-TP

If you are aware of any other open dockets where this information should be updated, please advise and we will
make that change as well.

I am forwarding your message to Beth Salak in our Division of Regulatory Analysis, and to Carolyn Craig in
our Office of General Counsel, so that they can forward this message to staff and the attorneys to advise of the
updated contact information. I have also confirmed that this updated information is correctly reflected on the
PSC website for each of the dockets mentioned above.

If you have any questions, please give our office a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad publit records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5/19/2010
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Page 2012

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Change of Information

Good afternoon,

Jeff Leslie, CEO/President of ITS Telecommunications, would like me to inquire how | can change his name
from being primary recipient of letters coming from the various divisions of the PSC. One example being the
recent letter regarding State Certification of Rural Companies that was sent out by Beth Salak’s division. He
plans on doing a lot of traveling this year and does not want the chance of any of the important documents
sitting on his desk waiting for his return. | have already submitted the Change of Information on Regulated
Utility Forms but | need to know the procedure involved with changing Jeff Leslie’s name as primary contact
from other official correspondence.

| would appreciate any help regarding this matter.

Thank you,

Regulatory Manager/CABS Specialist
16001 S.W. Market St.
PO Box 277
Indiantown, FL 343956
{772) 597-3161 {Office}
{772} 597-1139 (Fax)

5/19/2010
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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN _ ANN COLE

L1SA POLAK EDGAR , COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS ILI

Public Service Commission

April 19,2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Ausley & McMullen

J. Jeffry Wahlen

123 South Calhoun Street
PO Box 391

Tallahassee, FI. 32302

Re: Docket No. 100180-TC

Dear Mr. Wahlen:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling
stock interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from the trustees of the Robert M. Post
marital trust to Jeffrey S. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver of carrier
selection requirements, which was filed in this office on April 14, 2010, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - 0ffice of Commission Cler

Docket No.100180-TC Date Docketed: 04/14/2010 Title: Petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling
stock interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from
the trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust to Jeffrgy S.
Company: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver
of carrier selection requirements.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties  Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. O2925™ - 1D
official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUIION:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q"” indicates OPR) | | [ [ | X [ [ X [ |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(j);B1(f);B7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Staff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel

O~ VL WN

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ _ |33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36:

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman_Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

Commissioners

ALL AG ED | SK KL ST AG

ED SK KL | ST

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:




Lase ASS1gnment ana_>dCneauling Kecora rage L or 1L
Fan ~~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler:

Docket No. 100180-TC Date Docketed: 04/14/2010 Title: Petition for approval of indirect transfer of controlling
stock interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from
the trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust to Jeffrey S.

Company: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver
of carrier selection requirements.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“O” indicates OPR) | I I | [ x 1 | x 1 [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BI1(3);B1(f);87(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Curry [E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/19/2010
2. Agenda NONE 06/01/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 06/21/2010
4, Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/15/2010
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09/30/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs i1,
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/28/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: RC-_.,\Q{\N\(\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0472872010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



o~ LASE ASSTgNMENT ana s»cneauiing Kecora vage L Or 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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

Official Filing Date: ___ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SsC
(“O” indicates OPR) i i i i x| HETN ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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2. Agenda 06/01/2010 | 06/15/2010
3. PAA Order 06/21/2010 07/06/2010
4, Consummating Order if No Protest 07/15/2010 | 07/30/2010
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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

See Remarks Below 05/27/2010 |Tallahassee 10:00 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG|ED |SK KL IST
X X
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGJIED [SK |[KL | &1 |ADM AG|ED |SK |[KL |ST |[ADM
X

Remarks: |conference Call - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100180-TC-00001-002
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

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
OPR Staff K Curry [2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 06/03/2010 | 06/30/2010
2. Agenda 06/15/2010 07/13/2010
3. PAA Order 07/06/2010 08/02/2010
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/30/2010 | 08/26/2010
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/30/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
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13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
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20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
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28.
29.
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and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2010 36.
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Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
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X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:;t)::ve ) MP\ Gl M}N\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. G/SI\\Q
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